John Gibb

From: Keryl Cottier

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 5:50 PM

To: John Gibb

Subject: Fwd: FTE Indigenous employment by Region

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NT
TABLED DOCUMENTS

Keryl Cottier

Begin forwarded message:

From: Caron Banks <Caron.Banks@nt.gov.au>
Date: 16 June 2016 at 5:04:37 PM ACST

To: Keryl Cottier <Keryl.Cottier@nt.gov.au>, Cathy Fong <Cathy.Fong@nt.gov.au>

Cc: Susan Kirkman <Susan.Kirkman@nt.gov.au>, Renee Alexander <Renee.Alexander@nt.gov.au>,
Julie Cargill <Julie.Cargill@nt.gov.au>

Subject: FTE Indigenous employment by Region

As per a question asked with DPIF | have done the following for DLRM:
2015-16 Indigenous FTE by Regions

Region Pay 1 Pay 20

(2 July 2015) (24 March 2016)
Darwin 8.4 11.0
Batchelor 2.0 1.9
Maningrida 0 0
Katherine 1.0 0
Tennant Creek 1.0 1.0
Alice Springs 4.0 4.0
Total 16.4 17.9

2015-16 Indigenous HEADCOUNT by Regions

Region Pay 1 Pay 20

(2 July 2015) (24 March 2016)
Darwin 9 12
Batchelor 2 2
Maningrida 0 0
Katherine 1 0
Tennant Creek 1 1
Alice Springs 4 4
Total 17 19
thanks

Caron Banks | A/Executive Assistant
Corporate Services Division
Department of Land Resource Management |
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Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute
misconduct under the NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code.

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege,
public interest or legal profession privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any
attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender. No representation or warranty is
given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or damage resulting
directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.



